Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Gilbert, Judy [jgilbert@craworld.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 1:26 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: FW: Uncovered Vent Lines
Attachments: 20140306_130535.jpg

Categories: Red Category

Mark — A follow up to the message | just left you. See the attached and below.

Judy A. Gilbert

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3314

Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.459.0460

Email: jgilbert@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printé
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!
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This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You are advised that any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank you.

From: Smolko, Darrell

Sent: Thursday, March 06, 2014 1:10 PM
To: Gilbert, Judy; Klemme, David
Subject: Uncovered Vent Lines

Judy
See attached photo of uncovered Vent lines. The gas meter showed no vapors but they were uncapped. We
stopped work. Do we need to contact the county?

Thx






